CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a Regular meeting of the City of Hudson’s Industrial Development Agency to be
held in person and via Zoom on July 6, 2022 at 4:00pm, at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 in
accordance with Public Officers Law Section 103-a. The meeting is open to the public, who will have the opportunity to
attend the meeting in person at the One Hudson City Centre address or via Zoom and provide live comments,
Comments can also be provided via email before and during the meeting to miucker@columbisedc.com. Meeting
packets are posted and available on the City of Hudson’s website:

hitps:/fwww cityothudson.org/board_and_committees/indusirial_development agency/index.php

Join Zoom Meeting: hitps://us06web, zoom. us/i/§5980475462 pwd=RzBIdFhrR3pxa WNOHIQSQ2MSTUIHdZ09
Meeting ID: 859 8047 5462, Passcode: 627223, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: hitps://usQoweb.zoom us/uw/kbhivhDNMSEb

The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments via Zoom or in person. Please
check the website on: htips;//www.cityolhudson.org/board and commitices/indusirial development agency/index.php
for updated information. This meeting is being held to discuss the SEC 7 LLC project. The IDA reserves the option of
discussing any other business which comes before the Board.

Dated: June 29, 2022
Richard Wallace
Secretary City of Hudson IDA

HIDA Board of Menbers Agenda

Members:
Heather S. Campbell Theresa Joyner Dominic Merante Ryan Wallace
Kamal Johnson Cheryl Kaszluga Richard Wallace
I. Draft Record of Public Hearing Video Conferencing June 15, 2022%
2. Draft Record of Public Hearing SEC 7 Financial Assistance June 15 2022*
3. Board Meeting Time Change*
4. Draft Amended and Restated By-Laws*

s  Draft Resolution Approving Rules of Order*
s  Draft Policy Respecting Uniform Criteria of Project Evaluation*
5. Continued Discussion of Evaluation Criteria & Needed Policy Update*
s  Presentation: City of Hudson Benefit Analysis Template
s  Presentation by Ted DeBarbieri
i, Evaluation Criteria Proposed Framework
ii. Update Regarding Repurposing the Community Benefits Agreement

6. Community Benefits Agreement Sponsorship
7. Public Cominents
Attachments:

Draft Record of Public Hearing Video Conferencing June 15, 2022

Draft Record of Public Hearing SEC 7 Financial Assistance June 15 2022
Draft Minutes, Special Meeting June 22, 2022

Draft Amended and Restated By-Laws

Draft Resolution Approving Rules of Order

Draft Policy Respecting Uniform Criteria of Project Evaluation

Draft Evaluation Criteria Proposed Framework

*Requires Approval




RECORD OF PUBLIC HEARING OF
CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

A public hearing of the City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency was held by Chair Ryan Wallace
at the Office of Columbia Economic Development Corporation, | Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, in the
City of Hudson, Columbia County, New York, and via Zoom at the link posted on the Agency’s website,
on June 15, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., local time regarding the consideration of proposed usage of
videoconferencing for the Agency and it’s Committees.

The following members of the HIDA Board and staff were present in person or via Zoom as noted below:

Present Absent
Chair Ryan Wallace In Person
Treasurer Heather Campbell
Vice-Chair Kamal Johnson
Member Theresa Joyner
Member Chery! Kaszluga
Member Dominic Merante
Secretary Richard Wallace

A e T

Staff: Lisa Drahushuk
Chair Wallace opened the public hearing at 4:05 p.m.

Chair Wallace read the Notice of Public Hearing for the proposal to permit videoconferencing for the
Agency and its Committees. Chair Wallace confirmed that the Notice of Public Hearing for the project was
published in the June 4/5th, 2022 edition of The Register Star and posted on the HIDA’s website.

The public hearing was held pursuant to Section 859-a of the General Municipal Law, regarding the
proposal to permit the use of videoconferencing for the Agency and it’s Committees to the extent permitted
by the Open Meetings Law as amended by Chapter 56 of the NY laws of 2022,

The Chair requested comments from the attendees.

Several membets of the public were present via Zoom. Following is a list of those present at the hearing.
No comiments were presented from the attendees.

At 4:14 pm with no comments or statements being presented Chair Wallace closed the public hearing,

Certified this day of , 2022,

Richard Wallace, Secretary

Meeting attendees:

Vicky Daskaloudi — 5" Ward Councilperson

Michael Hofmann — Mayoral Aide

Carole Osterink — Community Member

Alain Foster — Principal SEC 7 LLC

Martha Lane - Columbia Economic Development Corporation




RECORD OF PUBLIC HEARING OF
CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

A public hearing of the City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency was held by Chair Ryan Wallace
at the Office of Columbia Economic Development Corporation, 1 Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, in the
City of Hudson, Columbia County, New York, and via Zoom at the link posted on the Agency’s website,
on June 15, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., local time regarding the consideration of proposed financial assistance by
the Agency in connection with a proposed SEC 7 LLC at 7 Dock Street in the City of Hudson,

The following members of the HIDA Board and staff were present in person or via Zoom as noted below:

Present Absent
Chair Ryan Wallace I Person
Treasurer Heather Campbell
Vice-Chair Kamal Johnson
Member Theresa Joyner
Member Cheryl Kaszluga
Member Dominic Merante
Secretary Richard Wallace

L E el F

Staff: Lisa Drahushuk
Chair Wallace opened the public hearing at 4:05 p.m.

Chair Wallace read the Notice of Public Hearing for the SEC 7 LLC Project. Chair Wallace confirmed that
the Notice of Pubiic Hearing for the project was published in the June 4%/5th, 2022 edition of The Register
Star and posted on the HIDA’s website.

The public hearing was held pursuant to Section 859-a of the General Municipal Law, regarding the
consideration of proposed financial assistance by the Agency in connection with the SEC 7 LLC project,
reconstruction, renovation and equipment of an existing processing plant and the construction of a new
freezer facility for use as a USDA food manufacturing plant and frozen food storage and distribution center
at 7 Dock Street in the City of Hudson.

The Chair requested comments from the attendees,
No representatives of the affected tax jurisdictions were present and no comments had been received from
any of the tax jurisdictions. Several members of the public were present via Zoom. Following is a list of

those present at the hearing. No comments were presented from the attendees.

At 4:14 pm with no comments or statements being presented Chair Wallace closed the public hearing,

Certified this day of , 2022,

Richard Wallace, Secretary




Meeting attendees:

Vicky Daskaloudi — 5" Ward Councilperson

Michael Hofmann — Mayoral Aide

Carole Osterink — Community Member

Alain Foster — Principal SEC 7 LL.C

Martha Lane - Columbia Economic Development Corporation




Draft 6 21 22

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS OF THE
CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Approved , 2022

ARTICLE I - THE AGENCY

Section 1. Name. The name of the Agency is City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency
(HIDA) hereby known as the Agency.

Section 2. Seal. The Agency seal shall be in form of a circle and shall bear the name of the
Agency and the year of its organization.

Section 3. Principal Office.

The principal office of the Agency shall be located at 520 Warren Street, in the City of
Hudson, County of Columbia, and State of New York, or such other place in said City as the
Agency Board may determine.

ARTICLE II - OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Agency shall be a Chair, a Vice Chair, a
Secretary,a Treasurer, an Assistant Secretary and an Assistant Treasurer.- Any two or
more offices, exceptthe office of Chairand Secretary, may beheld by the same person.
All officers ofthe Agency shallbe appointed at the annual meeting ofthe Agency from
among the members of the Agency, and shall hold office for one year or until their
successors arc appointed.

Section 2, Chair. The Chair shallpreside atall meetings of the Agency. The Chair
shall sign on behalf of the Agency such agreements, contracts, notes, bonds, deeds,
trust indentures, and other conveyances and instruments of indebtedness of the
Agency as shall be authorized by the Agency, and shall perform such other duties as
may be prescribed for the Chair by law or by the Agency. The Chair shall from time to
time submit such recommendations and information as such officer may consider proper
concerning the business, affairs and policies of the Agency.

Section 3. Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the
absence or incapacity of the Chair.

Section4, Secretary. TheSecretary shallkeepthe records ofthe Agency, shall act as
secretary of the meeting of the Agency and record all votes, and shall keep arecord of
the minutes ofthe Agency ina journal of proceedings to bekept for such purpose. The
Secretary shall cause notice of meetings to be given, posted and published as required by law,
The Secretary shall have custody of the seal and shall affix the seal of the Agency to all papers
or other documents as may be required, shall attend to such correspondence as may be
assigned, and shall perform such duties as the Agency may designate. The Secretary may
delegate functions to an Assistant Secretary or to a person or firm serving as Administrative
Director.

Page 1 of §




Drafi 621 22

Section 5. Assistant Secretary. The Assistant Secretary shall perform such duties as
may be delegated from time to time by the Secretary. The Assistant Secretary shall
perform the duties of theSecretary in the absence or incapacity of the Secretary.

Section 6. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of all funds of the
Agency and shall deposit the same in the name of the Agency in such bank or banks as
the Agency may sclect. Except as otherwise authorized by resolution of the Agency, the
Treasurer shall sign all instruments of indebtedness, all orders, and all checks for the
payment of money, and shall pay out and disburse such moneys under the direction of
the Agency. The Treasurer shall keep regular books of account showing receipts and
expenditures and shall render to the Agency at each regular meeting an account such
transactions and also of the financial condition of the Agency. The Treasurer with the
assistance of the Administrative Director shall prepare and file PARIS reports with the
Authorities Budget Office as may be required by law. The Treasurer may delegate
functions to an Assistant Treasurer or to a person or firm serving as Administrative Director.

Section 7. Assistant Treasurer. The Assistant Secretary shall perform such duties as
may be delegated from time to time by the Secretary. The Assistant Treasurer shall
perform the duties of the Treasurer in the absence or incapacity of the Treasurer.

Section 8. Compensation of Board Members. Members of the Agency Board shall receive
no compensation for their services as members or officers, but shall be entitled to the
reasonable and necessary expenses incutred in the discharge of their duties subject fo
procedures adopted by the Agency.

Section 9. Vacancies; Removal.  Should any office become vacant, the Agency shall
appoint a successor from among its membership at the nextregular meeting and such
appointment shallbe forthe unexpired term of'said office. The officers of the Agency
may be removed with or without cause by a vote of a majority of the total number of
the Board.

Section 10.  Administrative Director. An Administrative Director shall be appointed
by the Agency, and shall have general supervision over the administration of the business
and affairs of the Agency, subject to the direction of the Agency. The Administrative
Director shall be charged with the management of all projects of the Agency. The
Administrative Director serves at the pleasure of the Board and may be removed by a
majority vote of the Board. The Administrative Director may be empowered by resolution of
the Board to employ or engage technical experts, legal counsel, and such other agents and
employees, permanent and temporary, as the Agency may require, provided that the selection
and compensation of any employees of the Agency shall be approved by the Board. The
Administrative Director may be an individual who shall serve as an officer of the Agency
or may be a firm or firms engaged by the Agency to perform such duties pursuant to
terms and conditions approved by resolution of the Board.

Section 11, Additional Duties. The officers of the Agency shall perform such other duties
and functions as may from time to time be authorized by resolution of the Agency to be
required by the Agency, by the bylaws of the Agency, or by the rules and regulations of the

Page 2 of 5




Draft 6 21 22

Agency.

Section 12. Additional Personnel. The Agency may appoint such other officers and
employees as the Agency may require for the performance of its duties. The Agency may
retain counsel and may retain private consultants for professional and technical assistance
and advice. The duties and compensation of such persons shall be determined by the Agency
subject to the laws of the State of New York.

ARTICLE III - MEETINGS

Section 1. Annual Meeting.
The annual meeting of the Agency shall be held on the first Wednesday in January at 4:00
p.m. or as soon thereafter as the Chair may schedule a meeting.

Section 2, Regular and Special Meetings.

Regular meetings of the Board shall be established by resolution of the Board and special
meetings may be scheduled by the Board from time. The Chair may call special meetings
and emergency meetings which may be deemed necessary, A meeting shall be called by the
Secretary at the request of a majority of the members of the Agency within 10 days of written
request therefor. Written notice of meetings shall be given in accordance with the provisions
of the Open Meetings Law,

Section 3. Location of Meetings.

Meetings shall be held at the City of Hudson Common Council chambers or such other place
as shall be determined from time to time by Chair or by resolution of the Board. Meetings
may be held via videoconference in accordance with procedures adopted or approved by
resolution of the Agency and in accordance with applicable law.

Section 4. Conduct of Meetings.
a. Rules of Procedure. The rules of procedure at all meetings shall be approved by resolution
of the Board.

b. Quorum; Adjournment of Meetings. At all meetings of Officers, a majority of the total
number of the members of the Agency board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business and all matters shall be decided by the vote of a majotity of the total number of the
members of the Agency board. In the absence of a quorum, a majority of the members so
present may adjourn the meeting from time fo time.

ARTICLE IV COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1. The Board shall appoint the following standing committees from among its
members, to serve for a term of one year. The Board may by resolution approve a charter for
each committee to carry out the duties required by law, including at least the following:

Governance Committee.
(i) Conduct an annual review of the mission statement;
(ii} Coordinate the Board’s annual review of its performance;

Page 3 of 5




Draft 6 21 22

(iii) Annually review the Board’s meeting procedures, procurement policy, property
disposition policy, conflicts and ethics policy including whistleblower protections, and such
other policies as may be adopted from time to time by the Board for the conduct of its affairs.
(iv) The Chair of the Governance Committee shall service as Ethics Officer.

Audit Committee:

(1) Engage an auditor for review of the financial statements of the Board,

(ii) Review the annual financial statements and PARIS reports prior to filing with the
Authorities Budget Office;

(iii) Review the annual audit presented by the Agency’s auditor.

Finance Committee:

(i) Develop and annually review the Agency’s investment policy, which shall follow the
policy adopted by the Common Council for the City’s funds unless otherwise approved by
the Agency,

(ii) Review the annual budget of the Agency;

(iii) Review monthly financial reports provided by the Treasurer;

(iv) Review any proposed financing transaction;

(v) Review any proposed acquisition or disposition of property.

Section 2, The Board may appoint such ad hoc advisory committees as it may deem necessary
or advisable from time to time, to serve without compensation.

ARTICLE V - CONTRACTUAL POWERS

Section 1. Banking.

Two (2) officers including the Chair or Vice Chair and Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer must
endorse all checks used to conduct business of the Agency except as otherwise specified in a
resolution of the Agency., The Board shall annually designate authorized depositories for
funds of the Agency.

Section 2. Execution of Documents.

The Chair shall sign on behalf of the Agency such agreements, contracts, notes,
bonds, deeds, trust indentures, and other conveyances and instruments of
indebtedness of the Agency as shall be authorized by the Agency. The Vice Chair
shall be authorized to sign in the absence or incapacity of the Chair. Any such
documents may be executed by such other officer or officers as may be provided in
a resolution of the Board. Any of the Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer or Secretary shall be
empowered to sign, on the Agency's behalf, all certificates, receipts, endorsements, and other
documents deemed necessary in the course of day to day business of the Agency.

Section 3. Bonding of Officers. The Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, and such other
officers as the Board may require shall give such bond for the faithful performance of
their duties as the Agency may determine, or the Agency may provide for a fidelity bond
or policy of insurance covering the officers of the Agency at the expense of the Agency.

Page 4 of 5




Draft 6 21 22

ARTICLE VI -FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year of the agency shall be from January 1 through December 31,
ARTICLE VII - INDEMNIFICATION

The Agency shall, to the fullest extent now or hereafter permitted by law, indemnify any
person made, or threatened to be made a party to any action, suit or proceeding by reason of
the fact that such person (or a person of whom such person is the legal or personal
representative or heir or legatee) is or was a trustee, officer, employee or other agent of the
Agency, or other organization served by such person in any capacity at the request of the
Agency, against judgments, fines, amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses,
including attorneys' fees.

ARTICLE VIHI - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Section 1. The Bylaws will be governed by and construed pursuant to the laws of New York,
Atticle 18-A of the General Municipal Law.

Section 2. The Board shall comply or shall cause the Agency to comply with all applicable
laws, ordinances and codes of New York State and local governments.

ARTICLE IX -AMENDMENTS
These Bylaws may be repealed, amended or new Bylaws adopted at any regular or special

meeting for such purpose of the Board by a majority vote of all members of the Board.

The undersigned Secretary of the Agency hereby certifies that the foregoing Bylaws were
duly adopted as the Bylaws of said Agency on the day of , 2022,

Secretary
City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency

Page 5 of 5




Draft 6 21 22

CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
RESOLUTION NO.
DATED , 2022
APPROVING RULES OF ORDER

WHEREAS, meetings of the City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency (HIDA) are
important sessions for the conduct of government business; and

WHEREAS, this Board desires to implement procedures to ensure that meetings are conducted in
an orderly manner; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Hudson Industrial Development
Agency (by the favorable vote of not less than a majority of all of the members of the Board) that
the following Rules of Order are hereby approved and adopted for the HIDA:

RULES OF ORDER OF THE
CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. Presiding Officer: The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board, shall preserve order
and decorum, and shall decide questions of order. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice
Chair shall preside. In the absence of both, the Board members attending shall designate
one of their number to preside.

2. Order of Business: The regular order of business shall be as follows:

a. Call to Order; Roll Call; Minutes of Prior Meeting; Administrator’s Report;
Treasurer’s Report; Committee Reports; Resolutions and Motions; Old Business;
New Business; Communications; Adjournment.

b. Unless otherwise determined by the Board for a particular meeting, the
Administrator shall post and provide to the Board members an agenda approved by
the Chair by noon two business days prior to each regularly scheduled Board
Meeting. Board members may add Motions or Resolutions to the Agenda by
providing printed copies thereof to the Chair and Administrator with copies to the
Board Members by the second business day prior to the Board meeting. The
Presiding Officer may modify the order of business or the Board may modify the
order on motion.

3. Motions: Every Resolution or Motion must be seconded before being put to a vote by the
Presiding Officer and all Resolutions or Motions shall be recorded, in their entirety, in the
official minutes. The Presiding Officer may offer or second a Resolution or Motion and
need not relinquish the chair for such purpose. When a question is under debate, no Motion
shall be entertained unless (a) for an adjournment or recess; (b) for the previous question
to lay on the table; (c) to postpone to refer to a committee; or (d) to amend.




Draft 6 21 22

Public Hearings: Public hearings may be held by the Board or by the Chair or other person
as hearing officer if designated by the Board. The person designated by the Presiding
Officer or Hearing Officer shall read the Notice of Public Hearing. If applicable, the
Presiding Officer or Hearing Officer shall ensure that the Resolution or other document
which is the subject of the hearing has been entered in the Secretary’s records and may
read or summatize such Resolution or other document. Persons addressing the Board or
Hearing Officer shall be asked to state their name and address, but may not be compelied
to do so. Unless otherwise determined by the Board or Hearing Officer, the time to be
allotted is three (3) minutes to each speaker. Once all persons wishing to speak have
spoken once, any person wishing to speak a second time may do so for a maximum of two
(2) minutes.

Public Comment: The public has a right to be present during meetings, but not to comment.
The Board in its discretion may designate a period for Public Comment, during which any
member of the general public in attendance at such meeting shall be granted a reasonable
opportunity to be heard on any question or subject in which the is concerned. Persons
desiring to speak during the Public Comment Period may be invited to sign in at the
discretion of the Presiding Officer. Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the time fo
be allotied is three (3) minutes o each speaker.

. Decorum: No member of the public shall be permitted to address the Board unless
recognized by the Presiding Officer. Board Members may interrupt a speaker during their
remarks for the purpose of clarification or information. All persons speaking will be given
respect and courtesy and in return are expected to be respectful and courteous. The use of
profane language, slanderous or personal remarks and boisterous conduet, including
booing or hand clapping, is not acceptable.

. Notice of Meetings. The HIDA is subject to Article 7 of the Public Officers Law. Notice
of all meetings must be provided as required by the Open Meetings Law. Unless otherwise
specified in the notice of meeting, meetings will be held at the offices of CEDC so long as
CEDC is serving as Administrative Director for HIDA, Meetings may be held from time
to time at the Common Council chambers, public library, or other location accessible to
the public. Meetings may be held via videoconference pursvant to procedures approved by
resolution of the Board.

Regular and Special Meetings, The time and date for regular meetings will be posted on
the HIDA website. Notice of special meetings should be provided by the Chair, or by the
Administrative Director at the direction of the Chair or a majority of the Board, for
circulation to the HIDA’s official paper(s) and notice list.

Executive Session. A meeting is closed during an Executive Session. Executive Session
may be called by vote of a majority of the Board during an open meeting duly called and
held, The motion to go into Executive Session must cite one of the purposes permitted
pursuant to the Open Meetings Law, including “the medical, financial, credit or
employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the




Draft 6 21 22

appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation,”

Attorney Client Meeting. The Board may also adjourn a meeting from time to time in order

to consult with its attorney in a private attorney/client session.

10. FOIL. The HIDA is a public body subject to Article 6 of the Public Officers Law. The

11.

Secretary is the HIDA’s Records Access Officer for FOIL purposes. All FOIL requests
must be submitted to the Secretary and all responses must be coordinated through the
Secretary, assisted by the Administrator.

Minutes. Minutes of all meetings of the Board must be kept, which should include time,

date and place of meeting, members present and absent, actions taken and roll call record
vote for each action. Minutes must be completed within two weeks of a meeting (or one
week of an Executive Session at which action is taken) and filed with the Secretary. (These
may be marked as unapproved until the next meeting of the Board at which minutes may
be approved.) Minutes must be posted on the HIDA website.




682122 b

CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
POLICY RESPECTING UNIFORM CRITERIA FOR THE
EVALUATION OF PROJECTS

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION,

(A)  The purpose of this Policy is to provide the uniform criteria to be utilized by City of Hudson
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) to evaluate and select projects from each category of
eligible projects for which the Agency can provide financial assistance.

(B) The Agency was created pursuant to Section 902-b of Title 2 of Article 18-A of the General
Municipal Law and Title 1 of Article 18-A the General Municipal Law (collectively, the “Act”) for the
putpose of promoting employment opportunities for, and the general prosperity and economic welfare of,
residents of the City of Hudson, New York (the “City”) and the State of New York (the “State”). Under the
Act, the Agency was created in order o advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity, and
econoinic welfare of the residents of the City and of the State.

(C)  General Municipal Law Section 859-a requires each industrial development agency
to adopt an assessment of all material information included in connection with an application for
financial assistance, as necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by an industrial
development agency to provide financial assistance for a project.

SECTION 2, ELIGIBLE PROJECT CATEGORIES. The Agency in its discretion may provide
financial assistance to any “project,” as defined in Section 854 of the Act.

SECTION 3. UNIFORM CRITERIA.
(A)  Statutory Criteria: The following criteria will be used to evaluate eligible projects:
1. The extent to which a project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs;
a. New permanent full time jobs created
b. Permanent full time jobs retained.

2. The estimated value of tax exemptions;

3, Whether affected tax jurisdictions shall be reimbursed by the project occupant if a project
does not fulfill the purposes for which an exemption was provided;

4, The impact of a proposed project on existing and proposed businesses and economic
development projects in the vicinity;

5. The amount of private sector investment generated or likely to be generated by the
proposed project;

6. The demonstrated public support for the proposed project;

7. The likelihood of the project being accomplished in a timely fashion;




682122

8. The effect of the proposed project upon the environment;

9, The extent to which the project will utilize, to the fullest extent practicable and
economically feasible, resource conservation, energy efficiency, green technologies, and
alternative and renewable energy measures;

——a, project involves remediation of brownfield site;

——b. project involves energy efficient technology, ¢.g. LEED certified

—¢. project involves significant reliance on renewable energy source;

d. project involves creation of renewable energy consistent with applicable zoning

laws.

10.The extent to which the proposed project will require the provision of additional
services, including, but not limited to additional educational, transportation, police,
emergency medical or fire services; and

11. The extent to which the proposed project will provide additional sources of revenue
for municipalities and school districts.

(B)  Additional Criteria: The following additional criteria will be considered in review
of the need for the project and the extent of financial assistance requested:

L. Wage and income factors:
a. Wage rates (above-medianfor-City;-whether wages are above minimum wage;
benefitsplans;-con achievement-ofivingwage-goals for the area or for

ch & o7
B £ s &0 ¢

the downstate region);
b. Regional wealth creation (% of sales/customers outside of the City; positive
impact on the City/County).

2. Workforce training
a. Commitment to use of existing or proposed workforce training programsss;
b. Commitment to recruitment programs involving workforce training;
¢. Other investment in education/credentialing/training/apprenticeship program,

3. Positive economic impacts on City: and/or County:

Purchases of construction materials and/or labor within City/within County;
Project supports focal businesses or clusters;

Retention of existing business;

Development in economically distressed area;

Elimination or reduction of blight;

" Coniributions to existing City or County programs designed to provide needed
services

o oo TP

—+

4. Alignment with local planning and development efforts:
a. consistency with adopted comprehensive plan;




6821 22

b. building or site has historic preservation and/or project involves historic
preservation of existing facilities and/or adaptive reuse consistent with historic
preservation goals;

c. promotes walkable communitics;

d. planning board review is complete or rationale for approval prior to completion
of review;

5. Impact on affordable housing goals:
a. -For rental housing projects, extent to which project is consistent with goals
identified in City housing affordability plan;
b. For non-housing projects, impact of project on need for affordable housing;
¢. Project includes inclusionary housing;
d. Workforce housing included and/or addressed in project plan.

6.Additional positive impact of setvices or goods provided
a. Provides capacity to meet local neighborhood and/or City demand or shortage
for goods or services,
b. TIncreases diversity of setvices or goods offered in City or County;
c. Supports regional tourism attractions/facilities and/or promotes arts and culture;
d. MWBE commitments for construction; EEO Workforce utilization.
e. Promotes local/small business uses;
&£ Consideration of other local community impacts and community support

(C)  Application Requirements: Evaluation of Projects will require the following at a
minimum:

1. Complete signed and verified application in the form required by the Agency prior
to holding a public hearing on the application.

2. Deposit of all fees and escrows required by the Agency.

3. Pursuant to GML Section 862, no funds of the Agency shall be used in respect of
any project if the completion thercof would result in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing lant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant
located -within the state, unless the agency shall determine on the basis of the application
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary fo
preserve the competitive position of the project occupant in its respective industry,

4, If the application includes a statement that the project could be undertaken without
financial assistance provided by the Agency, and evaluation of the applicant’s rationale as
to why the project should be undertaken by the Agency.




682122

5. The application shall include a statement that the owner, occupant or operator
receiving financial assistance is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and
federal tax, worker protection and envitonmental laws, rules and regulation.

6. The application shall include a statement acknowledging that the submission of
any knowingly false or knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate
termination of any financial assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all
or part of any tax exemptions claimed by reason of Agency involvement in the project.

(D) Review Procedures. The matrix attached at Exhibit A is intended to be used by the
Board in performing its evaluation based on the above criteria.

SECTION 4:- REMOVAL OR ABANDONMENT. If the proposed project involves the removal
or abandonment of a facility or plant within the state, the Agency will notify the chief executive
officer or officers of the municipality or municipalities in which the facility or plant was located.

SECTION 5.- EFFECTIVE DATE. This policy shall be effective with respect to any project
undertaken by the Agency after the date of approval of this Policy.




682122

EXHIBIT A

EVALUATION MATRIX
ATTACHED




62122

CITY OF HUDSON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
POLICY RESPECTING UNIFORM CRITERIA FOR THE
EVALUATION OF PROJECTS

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION.

(A)  The purpose of this Policy is to provide the uniform criteria to be utilized by City of Hudson
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) to evaluate and select projects from each category of
eligible projects for which the Agency can provide financial assistance.

(B)  The Agency was created pursuant to Section 902-b of Title 2 of Article 18-A of the General
Municipal Law and Title 1 of Article 18-A the General Municipal Law (collectively, the “Act™) for the
purpose of promoting employment opportunities for, and the general prospetity and economic welfare of,
residents of the City of Hudson, New York (the “City”) and the State of New York (the “State”). Under the
Act, the Agency was created in order to advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity, and
economic welfare of the residents of the City and of the State.

(©)  General Municipal Law Section 859—a‘requires each industrial development agency
to adopt an assessment of all material information included in connection with an application for
financial assistance, as necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by an industrial
development agency to provide financial assistance for a project.

SECTION 2. ELIGIBLE PROJECT CATEGORIES. The Agency in its discretion may provide
financial assistance to any “ptoject,” as defined in Section 854 of the Act.

SECTION 3. UNIFORM CRITERIA.
(A)  Statutory Criteria: The following criteria will be used to evaluate eligible projects:
1. The extent to which a project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs;
a. New permanent full time jobs created
b, Permanent full time jobs retained.

2. The estimated value of tax exemptions;

3. Whether affected tax jurisdictions shall be reimbursed by the project occupant if a project
does not fulfill the purposes for which an exemption was provided;

4. The impact of a proposed project on existing and proposed businesses and gconomic
development projects in the vicinity;

5. The amount of private sector investment generated or likely to be generated by the
proposed project;

6. The demonstrated public support for the proposed project;

7. The likelihood of the project being accomplished in a timely fashion;




62122

8. The effect of the proposed project upon the environment;

9. The extent to which the project will utilize, to the fullest extent practicable and
economically feasible, resource conservation, energy efficiency, green technologies, and
alternative and renewable energy measures;

a. project involves remediation of brownfield site;

b. project involves energy efficient technology, e.g. LEED certified

¢. project involves significant reliance on renewable enetgy source;

d. project involves creation of renewable energy consistent with applicable zoning

laws.

10.The extent to which the proposed project will require the provision of additional
services, including, but not limited to additional educational, transportation, police,
emergency medical or fire services; and

11. The extent to which the proposed project will provide additional sources of revenue
for municipalities and school districts.

(B)  Additional Criteria: The following additional criteria will be considered in review
of the need for the project and the extent of financial assistance requested:

L. Wage and income factots:
a. Wage rates (whether wages are above minimum wage for the area or for the
downstate region);
b. Regional wealth creation (% of sales/customers outside of the City; positive
impact on the City/County).

2. Workforce training
a. Commitment to use of existing or proposed workforce training programs;
b. Commitment to recruitment programs involving workforce training;
c. Other investment in education/credentialing/training/apprenticeship program.

3. Positive economic impacts on City and/or County:

Purchases of construction materials and/or labor within City/within County;
Project supports local businesses or clusters,

Retention of existing business;

Development in economically distressed area;

Elimination or reduction of blight; .
Contributions to existing City or County programs designed to provide needed
services

me e o

4. Alignment with local planning and development efforts:
a. consistency with adopted comprehensive plan;




62122

5.

b. building or site has historic preservation and/or project involves historic
preservation of existing facilities and/or adaptive reuse consistent with historic
preservation goals;

¢. promotes walkable communities;

d. planning board review is complete or rationale for approval prior to completion
of review;

Impact on affordable housing goals:
a. For rental housing projects, extent to which project is consistent with goals
identified in City housing affordability plan;
b. For non-housing projects, impact of project on need for affordable housing;
¢. Project includes inclusionary housing;
d. Workforce housing included and/or addressed in project plan.

6.Additional positive impact of services or goods provided

©

minimum:

1.

a. Provides capacity to meet local neighborhood and/or City demand or shortage
for goods or services;

b. Increases diversity of setvices or goods offered in City or County;

c. Supports regional tourism attractions/facilities and/or promotes arts and culture;
d. MWBE commitments for construction; EEQ Workforce utilization.

e. Promotes local/small business uses;

£, Consideration of other local community impacts and community suppott

Application Requirements: Fvaluation of Projects will require the following at a

Complete signed and verified application in the form required by the Agency prior

to holding a public hearing on the application.

2,

3.

Deposit of all fees and escrows required by the Agency.

Pursuant to GML Section 862, no funds of the Agency shall be used in respect of

any project if the completion thercof would result in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing lant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant
located within the state, unless the agency shall determine on the basis of the application
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the project occupant in its respective industry.

4,

If the application includes a statement that the project could be undertaken without

financial assistance provided by the Agency, and evaluation of the applicant’s rationale as
to why the project should be undertaken by the Agency.




62122

5. The application shall include a statement that the owner, occupant or operator
receiving financial assistance is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and
federal tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulation.

6. The application shall include a statement acknowledging that the submission of
any knowingly false or knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate
termination of any financial assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all
or part of any tax exemptions claimed by reason of Agency involvement in the project,

(D)  Review Procedures. The matrix attached at Exhibit A is intended to be used by the
Board in performing its evaluation based on the above criteria.

SECTION 4;: REMOVAL OR ABANDONMENT. If the proposed project involves the removal
ot abandonment of a facility or plant within the state, the Agency will notify the chief executive
officer or officers of the municipality or municipalities in which the facility or plant was located.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This policy shall be effective with respect to any project
undertaken by the Agency after the date of approval of this Policy.




62122

EXHIBIT A
EVALUATION MATRIX

[ATTACHED]




06.22.2022

To

City of Hudson
Industrial
Development
Agency

Project Evaluation Criteria ~ Narrative

Introduction

Early this year, the City of Hudson industrial Development Agency set out to revise its Project
Evaluation Criteria based on the shared economic benefils projects seeking tax exemption.
The results of three public workshops, as well as a recent board meeting are attached. This
brief narrative discusses (1) the Project Evaluation Criteria, and (2) next steps necessary to
adopt the Criteria, as well as other IDA policies.

Project Evaluation Criteria

The proposed Criteria have three main sections, and a Financial Summary listed for the
convenience of Board Members. With respect to Core Requirements, projects that meet all 7
requiremenis may proceed. Core Requirements are aligned with statutory requirements listed
in Section 3(A) of the Policy Respecting Uniform Criteria for the Evaluation of Projects. With
respect to Project Community Commitments, 2 criteria may be included for possible
consideration, With respect to Scaled Evaluation Criteria, there are 18 available points. Scaled
Criteria are aligned with Additional Criteria listed in Section 3(B) of the Policy Respecting
Uniform Criteria for the Evaluation of Projects. In fotal, projects may receive up to 27 points—of
which all 7 Core Reguiremenis must be met.

Impact of Project Scoring

Individual Board members will score each application. Each Board member need not reach the
same score. Based on the total average score, the Project will be eligible for a tax exemption
that varies based on the score achieved. For instance, projects that lack all Core Requirements
are eligible for zerc benefits, Projects scoring between 7-17 will be eligible for Category 1, base
level benefits—for example, a ten year tax abatement starting at 50% and declining each year
by 5% until the total exemption is zero. Projects scoring between 17-27 will be eligible for
Category 2, enhanced benefits—for example, a fifteen year tax abatement starting at 100% for
the first five year, and declining each year by 50% at year 8, and then declining by 5% each
year until the total exemption is zero.

De Barbieri & Associates

Tel 646-387-0793

X

78 Marlboro Road debarbieri@gmail.com
Delmar, NY 12054




06.22.2022

Adopting Project Evaluation Criteria

An act of the Board may adopt the Criteria. At the same time, additional IDA policies, including
the Policy Respecting Uniform Criteria for the Evaluation of Projects, Uniform Tax Exemption
Policy (last amended 3/17/2003), and Project Benefits Recapture Policy, wili need tc be

adopted subsequently. A draft revised Policy Respecting Uniform Criteria for the Evaluation of
Projects is available here for discussion.




s({e101 £Z "HONRIARSUGD 104
/p3{e3g 07 Sn|d 310D £) 34035 102044 (2301

*{3jqissad §T) 21035 PAje3s 1a[oid 1erol |
i5e301)
Aunos ujyam
T 2
i nozm.”w,s uu._Mm“H.Mw, uetd aford a ad weidaud JRID upyam seqe) so/pue sapoBaye gof
Oww_u._u cu.wc”_.“w ! 4l papnioy; BujsNoy aL0PIoM mmnoummwce © fBUMIES BuEuapass TR UORSNIILGS | |[B $50408 1 /575 3A0gR 10 & 09T HO +0S B
i = ; E Juo|1EaNnpa Ul JUSLUIAISIAUL (SUORIPRY Jo sasEYRg
2am|n2
2

/suie sajowoad Jo/pue | asn AGieus sjqemaual Juedyud)s {wr:daig 93180 333)e) gards pazliiniepun

UOBDRIIE WSINOT Je {232 "g1331) ABojouy=ay Aunuiuio] fuieidoid diysusiddy Ayang sessaippe

) . SAN poaoddy Budooasp yym saliesisse ‘gaie passansip sRuee gof 3

[evo3al spoddns Ju3pps Adious IplRuMeI fous A B5-0E YO 5101 T
“Aauned A ul passgle | [BLAshpUL o asn) Jo/pue SBusnoy Jelzuspas euoieanpe pagnbal {|ES]WOLO2D U 338f0lg | [| 550408 1Y /026 DACHR IC @

$p00d 6 SEAIT ALRUO|ST{3U] $3PM|U] 193(04d 52 4o} 3|qe][enar 30U AuRan Sumjen | (S9SN 10 SITSIUISNG
1o Rysianp saseassul J UALLISIAUL [BUOIHPPT BpInad (1A |B20} speddns 33afoud

£050 S59U[SNq QE)|SAT Y "aTieRoMm 59559L]50Y soliodnED qof
2usno 1 IUASTUCD - -
HEMEfIE301 SSOM0LE | oot .MUMMHMEEB nar g | 1590110 TR 01130 Sop Ao 1 Bupswasumey | pessomeny jsgaroqeiog | oo o 40 68 T
SIS Zunsoy JGRRICHE 10} PIDY U saycFazea qof e

Eqnmhﬂw”w mwwwm.““u mofaid o Joediti pS1apIsLes se w397 3R KO, BURIES 33pir0sd ) ssoae alem WU JUSLD ) ¢

241 3000ptoM

{a1q15504 8T) LRI UOHEN[EAF PIIEIS

TUsWAE] LT JEOA 154 | S I ApEIN 0q 0% SWUBWARS | (ld [0
5 SRS WSWRAIIY LO11d O L1834 |
S Aulpaeddy aBeIPo _ [#e1o Busnoy ¥ "AZ]
B Anaaoid [ | | yalaid Jo uopeziodaley
S EETES pasenboy SARUADLY jeoUEU]d (B0 ! S ] o5rq KEL 01 PHUIMa] 99 01 SJelloq]

(soua1uaauo) 104 paysi ) Pelolg
1of SjuawWannbay uoeddy Paloud jo Aewwng |ePueLlY

Alodue] uodiuaxy 1§ 15anboy JO UMmOm{Rag

:(3]qissod Z) ATunsiiues (e,
weagoid diysadpualddy ‘loget vospny o A 2oqe (euoiddy BuisnoHq ARUosinPU; USReTIN 9010 I0M 033 UolrdPBiy JEMIA [PRIApjsUe SjUTI WL _c_r_:EEnu_

O
uopyEa|dde Bup el U] sJeuLled Ajunuiied FANUNLLOD poZedud PUS ‘POIENIBAD BB POJIPISUDT SBY Jued|ddy
I 3 B |
{UCIIBIZPISUO) 104 Z) SIUBWILLLIOD ATUNWLG) J9foud
i(a|qussod £} 2u00 12301
S3UIWRINDaY] (agedde ) jeaoiddy
uoRiuiaq 95 A0, el
< YGIH /SAN 3931 o 40as e dwie] /Bujuued o 2q 050 waleid 204
O 2w | UQ pale|diios ag ol AT [®) wakinihbay Jof Ing, O uojjeapddy 39jdwed @) Aupuel] SNOPHOM

(£ 1 39a 1snpy) 308l0ud 103 syuswRINbsY 3100

BLIDIID UOIEN|EAT Pafold Asuady Juswdo|ana |elIsnpU| UOSPNH jo AYD



